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----- Original Message ----- 
From: abdaacts  
To: swag  
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2005 1:06 PM 
Subject: +X8 God's Word Monthly Special Annual Edition 
 
Subject: X8 God's Word Monthly Special Annual Edition 

 

 

 

  



 

Have a full understanding of every good thing you have in Christ Merry Christmas with warmest Christian 
Love 

God’s Word Monthly via Email. 

Free MONTHLY COLOURED BIBLE SCRIPTURES for personal use as Posters, Screensavers, 
Desktop, Wallpaper, Calendars, Greeting Cards, Postcards, Encouragement Cards, 
Framed Prints, Bookmarks, Door Knob Hangers, Memory Verses, PC Jigsaw Puzzles, 
PC Slideshows or any use to suit your need.  

CHOSEN BIBLICAL New Testament SCRIPTURE- 

This Christmas Edition coloured attachment scripture is 1John 4:14  

  

“The Father has sent His Son  

to be The Saviour of the world” 

God sent forth His Son, supernaturally made of a woman, and made under the law. Christ was born by a 
woman who was a recipient of God‘s Good Grace.  

The fullness of time had come when the world's condition favoured the appearing of The Father’s Gift. God's 
Gift, Jesus, allows humankind to become full family members of His household and partakers of His Eternal 
Kingdom. It was not just an historical event, but had an eternal purpose and result. Joy is the response 
to the presence of Jesus. 

This child is The Saviour of erring humanity. It is still proclaimed that Jesus was born The Saviour, Christ the 
Lord. His greatness and His Sonship fulfills an unending rule of Kingship. This is good tidings to all who 
are willing to admit their faults before God and welcome God‘s Son.  

Jesus is the promised unique Saviour who restores people back to God. The world is society who have been 
separated and estranged from God. Once having grasped the great Truth of God’s Love by sending His 
One and Only Son and acknowledging Him, believers then can love one another.  

ISBN 0 9585763 6 X ©  
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+ BIBLICAL KNOWLEDGE- Did you know that during the 1,000 year reign 
of Christ's Earthly Kingdom when He returns the discord which continues 
among God's creatures will be withdrawn? This can not be achieved by human 
means, only the Knowledge of God in His Fullness can secure all together favourably 
in true alliance.  

A Colouring In Page of a symbolic time of Christ’s peaceful reign is 

at http://www.tne.net.au/~abdaacts/animal.html 

  

  

God Bless.  

Fay and Jill from Abda Acts 
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